



To: ZLR Committee

From: Bridgit Van Belleghem, Senior Planner, 2024 Zoning Review Project Manager

Date: November 10, 2025

Dear Chair Doolan and Committee Members:

The 2024 Zoning Review Project aims to correct zoning map errors, particularly those that occurred due to the timing of rezone approvals and the 2018 Zoning Code adoption. We are in month 8 of the project.

The table below details the progress of this effort:

Review In Progress	Review Complete	Approval Process w/ towns and landowners
Vienna (paused) Cottage Grove Roxbury Oregon	Albion	Deerfield (December ZLR) Perry (January ZLR) Vermont (December ZLR) Medina (town review) Primrose (town review)
Pending		
<u>Batch 3:</u> Mazomanie Rutland Cross Plains	<u>Batch 4:</u> Dane Pleasant Springs	<u>Batches 5-7:</u> Black Earth Christiana Dunn

The review process is expected to take several more months.

Note, given the unique nature of Blooming Grove and Burke being highly urbanized and planned for future annexation, this analysis will not be conducted in those towns.

Please reach out with questions,

Bridgit Van Belleghem, Senior Planner

VanBelleghem.Bridgit@danecounty.gov

608.225.2043